

From: Lynwood Williams

To: Behnam Ghaffari

Date: January 14, 2011

Subject: FCC File No. 0020-EX-ST-2011

---

Message:

In response to:

Applicant: Multi-Technical Services, Inc.

File Number: 0020-EX-PL-2011

Correspondence Reference Number: 12752

Date of Original Email: 01/14/2011

A search of the FCC AM database for North Carolina stations authorized in the range 1680 KHz to 1700 KHz reveals no licensed facilities in North Carolina, or bordering Virginia, South Carolina or Tennessee.

47 CFR 90.242 requires interference protection for co-channel and first adjacent channels. Therefore, we conclude that no presently authorized co-channel or first adjacent channel facilities would receive interference from the operation of an experimental Travelers Information Service transmitter as proposed in the application.

The closest adjacent channel station is third-adjacent station, WBCN-AM, operates in Charlotte, North Carolina. WBCN is authorized 10 KW day and 1 KW night. At a distance of approximately 219.9 kilometers or 136.6 miles intermodulation interference to WBCN is highly unlikely.